From: Roni Setyawan

To: DUDLEY, PETER; Angelina Erari

Cc: Ali R Alhabsyi

Subject: RE: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected
Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 12:50:40 PM

Peter,

Noted your below points.

Regards
roni

From: DUDLEY, PETER <pdudley@fmi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Angelina Erari <angelina.erari@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Ali R Alhabsyi <aralhabsyi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: FW: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected

Good afternoon Angel,

We are going to have to raise this TCAR again as Pak Bari rejected it thinking that it was already
approved with the TCAR which was for the domestic SRC trip to Jakarta.

Pak Roni, | also picked up Mark Johnson and Rob Schroeder’s accommodation bill which was around
IDR31 Million. My company credit card was not powerful enough to cover the cost so | used my
personal card.

Regards,

Peter Dudley
General Manager

PT Trakindo Utama
JI. Kuala Kencana, Timika, 99920, Papua - Indonesia
Tel: +62 901 46 7521 (Tembagapura)
+62 901 43 8201 (Kuala Kencana)
Mob: +62 811 13003420
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: TCAR-ECV <TCAR-ECV@trakindo.co.id>
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Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:12 AM
To: DUDLEY, PETER <pdudley@fmi.com>
Subject: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected

Dear PETER ROY DUDLEY,

Your below Travel and Advance Request (TCAR) has been rejected:

Name

PETER ROY DUDLEY

SN

00050082

TCAR Number

TC-20191031-0050

Requested cash advance (IDR) || 00.00
Requested cash advance (USD)|| 00.00
Travel period from 2019-10-25
Travel period to 2019-10-29

Travel purpose

Customer-Trakindo-CAT Rugby World Cup 2019

Comments for rejection:

For further action through mobile/internet_Click here

through Trakindo’s LAN_Click here

Regards,
TCAR & ECV Application
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